

Message

From: Szabo, Aaron [Szabo.Aaron@epa.gov]
Sent: 3/21/2025 6:07:28 PM
To: Dunkins, Robin [Dunkins.Robin@epa.gov]
CC: Tsirigotis, Peter [Tsirigotis.Peter@epa.gov]; Tardif, Abigale (Abbie) [Tardif.Abigale@epa.gov]
Subject: RE: email address for Presidential exemption requests
Attachments: 2025.03.21_Presidential Exemption Directions_ Edits.docx

Robin – this looks great. I provided some recommended edits and if you can run it through OGC (if you have not yet), to make sure they are good with it. I would like to get this up on the website Monday if that is possible.

I am still debating **Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP)**, but I think we can hold off on that for now.

Let me know if you need anything from me.

Thanks,

Aaron Szabo
Senior Advisor to the Administrator
202-564-7043 (office)
202-855-3241 (mobile)

From: Dunkins, Robin <Dunkins.Robin@epa.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 12:50 PM
To: Szabo, Aaron <Szabo.Aaron@epa.gov>
Cc: Tsirigotis, Peter <Tsirigotis.Peter@epa.gov>; Tardif, Abigale (Abbie) <Tardif.Abigale@epa.gov>
Subject: email address for Presidential exemption requests

Aaron,
Per your request, we've have an email box dedicated to receive exemption requests under 112(i)(4). I'm attaching a short narrative to provide a bit more detail including the email address. One point to note for you is **Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP)**

Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP)

Robin Dunkins, Senior Advisor
Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
109 T.W. Alexander Drive
Research Triangle Park, NC 27711
O: 919-541-5335 M: 919-605-1178
dunkins.robins@epa.gov